

TAMAS ANTAL

Liverpool

wsrnh4krqm@privaterelay.appleid.com

07481985334

I am a hard-working person, very punctual with very good communication skills, capable of working as part of a team as well as working on my own.

For the past 3 years I have gained a great deal of experience and knowledge of working on a very busy and demanding residential multi drop contract with a 12 tonne class 2 truck, delivering heavy furniture items in the rooms of choice for the customers. In these conditions slow art maneuvering trainings that I've done came in very handy.

I have a vast experience in customer service, domain I worked in for 17 years in various positions for big and small companies. I am well-organized person, with good driving skills, with good road safety knowledge and a person that pays attention to detail. I am always open to learn and improve myself, develop new skills, participate in training sessions that can help reach common goals.

Work Experience

Class 2 Driver

DHL-Runcorn

November 2020 to Present

Residential multi drop 12 tonne class 2 vehicle , delivering heavy furniture items in customers rooms of choice.

Training new staff drivers / drivers mates

Participating in various training sessions ex :

Slow art driving

Smith's driving technique

Supporting main office with improving mapping systems of the routes

Delivering techniques of the large items in customers private properties , reducing significantly and avoiding property damages and self injuries.

Driver/Drivers Mate

Tradeteam DHL-Liverpool

March 2020 to November 2020

Driving and assisting drivers with delivering alcohol drinks, beer kegs to restaurants and pubs.

Class 2 driver

CCC - skip hire company-Liverpool

October 2019 to March 2020

Working on new housing building sites, on a 25 tonne class 2 wagon

Warehouse Operative

Jaguar and Land Rover-Speke

March 2019 to October 2019

Warehouse operative

Warehouse operator

Best Connection-Runcorn
August 2018 to March 2019

- warehouse operative

Waiter and Bartender

Grosvenor Casinos-Liverpool
April 2016 to August 2018

Waiter

Fazenda restaurant-Liverpool
December 2015 to April 2016

Bartender for events

Assistant waiter/ waiter

Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines
April 2015 to October 2015

· restaurant operations service: open buffet, room service, dining room service

Head waiter/ bartender/ bookkeeper

“La Ceau” - Hungarian Traditional Restaurant
May 2014 to March 2015

· food preparation assistant in kitchen, waiting tables, bookkeeping, ordering supplies to fill in missing stock

Assistant waiter/ waiter

Carnival Cruise Lines
August 2011 to April 2014

· restaurant operations service: open buffet, room service, dining room service

Waiter

“Sura Dacilor” Restasurant-Poiana Brasov
July 2009 to July 2011

· waiting tables, interacting with foreign customers

Electrician

SC. CFR. SIRV. SRL - Romanian Railway company
February 2007 to July 2011

- low-voltage / high-voltage works at passenger wagons
- electrical system projects for first and second class wagons
- first and second class wagons maintenance

Education

College Degree in Mechatronics

Remus Radulet Technical College Brasov
September 2009 to June 2010

electronics/electrical engineering

Remus Radulet Technical College Brasov

September 2003 to June 2008

Skills

- Electrical experience
- Spanish
- Customer service
- Flatbed
- Commercial Driving
- Kitchen experience
- Warehouse experience
- Driver tachograph card
- Bookkeeping
- English
- Delivery driver experience
- Electrical systems
- Organisational skills
- Bartending
- Maintenance
- Hungarian
- Romanian
- Food preparation
- Communication skills

Languages

- English - Fluent
- Hungarian - Fluent
- Romanian - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

CPC card

Smiths driving certificate

Slow art technic driving competence

Category C Licence

Category CE Licence

Present